

**Name**                      **Company**                      **Email**

**To**            Boris Iskra            Forest & Wood Products Australia Limited            boris.iskra@fwpa.com.au

**Date**            30/04/2025            **Project no.**            FAS180335            **Version**    LOE 4.0

**Project**            Reassessment and validity extension of assessments and regulatory information reports 45982.13, 45980.10 and 45981.10

Dear Boris Iskra,

This letter is to confirm the extension of the validity of the assessment and regulatory information reports identified below.

| Project number | Report no.   | Report title                                                                                                            | Current expiry date | New expiry date  |
|----------------|--------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|------------------|
| FAS180335      | 45982.13     | Fire Hazard Properties of Timber Veneers on Standard MDF and Particleboard Substrates in Accordance with AS 5637.1:2015 | 30 September 2024   | 31 December 2025 |
|                | RIR 45982.13 |                                                                                                                         |                     |                  |
|                | 45980.10     | An assessment of solid timber wall and ceiling linings in accordance with AS 5637.1:2015                                | 31 December 2023    |                  |
|                | RIR 45980.10 |                                                                                                                         |                     |                  |
|                | 45981.10     | Fire hazard properties of plywood for use as internal wall and ceiling linings in accordance with AS 5637.1:2015        | 31 May 2024         |                  |
|                | RIR 45981.10 |                                                                                                                         |                     |                  |

We confirm that the validity of the above reports has been extended until 31 December 2025. This interim extension allows for a reassessment of the technical justifications, baseline test evidence, and conclusions in these reports in accordance with current assessment protocols.

Kind regards,

**Prepared by**

Omar Saad



Assessment manager  
**Warringtonfire Australia**  
 A Jensen Hughes Company